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TO: Youth Commission 

 

FROM:           Will Hanel, Staff Liaison 

 

SUBJECT: Informational Items 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Receive information and announcements from City staff 
 

 

Fall Programs 

Registration for the fall session opened on August 16, 2021. The fall session will cover       

September 7, 2021 – December 18, 2021. 
 

Registration Link for Classes: 

https://secure.rec1.com/CA/LosAltosRecreation/catalog 
 

Virtual Recreation Center: 

https://www.losaltosca.gov/recreation/page/virtual-recreation-center 

 

Community Center Ribbon Cutting 

The Community Center Ribbon Cutting Event It is Saturday, October 2 at 2PM. Attendees need to 

make a reservation to attend the event. 

• Go to losaltosca.gov/CommunityCenter   

• Click on the ribbon-cutting ceremony link and it will take you to Eventbrite  

• There you can reserve your spot  

• Once you’ve reserved your spot, please remember on Saturday, October 2, to go to the 

check-in desk that will be set up outside the new Community Center. Please look for the 

appropriate signage to direct you. 
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